
Good morning, 

 

Please find the attached – and thank you for sharing for a final check. 

 

Change was required to registered address for the 3 Projects with the tracked changes to Windmill 

Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon, Wiltshire, England, SN5 6PB made in the following 

sections. 

 

• for Norfolk Vanguard West Limited, in the definition of “undertaker” in schedules 9 and 11 of 

the Vanguard DCO;  

• for Norfolk Vanguard East Limited, in the definition of “undertaker” in schedules 10 and 12 of 

the Vanguard DCO and schedules 10, 12 and 13 of the Boreas DCO; and  

• for Norfolk Boreas Limited, in the definition of “undertaker” in schedules 9 and 11 of the 

Boreas DCO. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Sandra 

 

Sandra Painter-Baillie 

Senior Consents Manager   

Vanguard West, East & Boreas 

 


